

Associated Student Union Contra Costa College Agenda

~~January 30~~ 2019

4:00pm-5:30pm

SAB-107

February 12, 2019

Attendees

Tuesday

5:30 - 7:00

ASU President: Rebecca Hernandez P

ASU VP of Club Affairs:

ASU Secretary: Aman Amirr P

ASU Dir. Pub. Relations: Preston Akubuo-Onwuemeka

ASU Dir. Shared Gov.:

ASU Dir. External Affair:

ASU Senator: Saalem Abdell A

ASU Senator: Angel Godinez A

ASU Executive VP: Laciee Brown P

ASU Parliamentarian: Esteban Gomez A

ASU Treasurer: Dagim Tessema P

PASU Dir. T&Recruit: Aaron Watson

ASU Act. Coordinator: Pavan Johal P

ASU Senator: Richard Au A

Start Time: 5:44

- ❖ Roll Call
- ❖ Approve:
 - Agenda Aman motioned to Add the corrections to the agenda changing the date Kyler Williams name adding Bylaws, Mr. Fab, and Jazzology to info and discussion 2nd by Pavan
 - Minutes Preston 2nd Aman
- ❖ Introduction of Petitioning Senators and Representatives
 - Petitioning Senator:
 - Zach Frappier – 3rd week
 - Kyler William – 2nd week
 - Jodie Mcguire – 3rd week
- ❖ Public Comment (Each individual has 3 minutes to address the board on items not on the agenda once the list exceeds to ten speakers, each individual will have 2 minutes to address the board):
 - (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))
- ❖ Budget Approval:

Culligan water – Tabled

❖ Information / Discussion:

The speaker that we have Mr. Fab will be attending. He asked for half of the money to be given. The half amount will be 625 dollars then the other half will be given after the event. The day that he will present will be March 28, 2019

Jazzology- The band on the CCC Jazzology will be going on a trip to France for music.

ASU Bylaws – There will be a few things that we will be changing to the ASU Bylaws. The first thing that we will do is add a deadline to the application. A date can be October 4, 2019. Also we will make it so that if we allocate money to people they don't have to pay use back but they do have to return the money that they don't use.

❖ Advisor Report:

Everything that we have been doing in the ASU has been great and that it is very important that we communicate what we are doing and being Transparent.

Along with that the ASU Bylaws is what ASU is and if we want to make changes to the Bylaws it should be something that takes time and should not happen in a few days. We need to discuss it and make sure that we understand what it is we are doing. And finally ASU is doing wonderful and make sure that everybody that is on the board has a voice that is being heard.

❖ Committee Reports (Executive)

- *Senate member will report decisions that were made in their respective committee.*

➤ ASU President:

The first thing is that there will be a meeting that will be held tomorrow on Wednesday that will create a survey monkey for the Student Body of CCC to make that way we know what is the most optimal time where most of the CCC body can attend the Mr. Fab event. Along with that CCC is creating something called the Equity plan. The main reason is that through the IEPI program the school has gotten 200,000. And if they spend all that money by September the grant will happen again. That is why CCC is making the Equity plan. There will also be a book loan and it is exactly how it sounds this will make it so that students that don't have any money will be able to rent books and make it so that they have the needs to do their work.

➤ ASU Executive VP:

We all need to make sure that we act professional because everybody is looking at us. Additionally, some people need to do certain things, for example Aman needs to make sure that the Minutes are more detailed and organized also keep a binder of all the previous ASU minutes keeping everything organized. Preston needs to find all the resources that ASU has and his currently helping on that way when ASU will have their own Website students can look into it and see everything that the ASU does. And Pavan make sure that when we do have events make sure that you are the one that will assign certain people task that they must do.

➤ ASU VP of Club Affairs:

Don't have one

❖ Committee Reports (Internal):

➤ Finance/Budget:

We have 27417.54 in the Student Activity Fee we have 6369.94 in the Student Ref Fee

➤ Dir. T & Recruit.:

Noting

- Public Relations:
Nothing
- Act. Coordinator:
Nothing
- Dir. Shared Gov.:
Vacant
- Dir. External Affairs
Vacant
- Vacant Positions

ASU Dir. Shared Gov.
ASU Dir. External Affairs

- ❖ Adjournment...
Aaron motioned to adjourn this meeting 2nd by Pavan
6:08